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Dear Sundas,

abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org

Monday, February 20, 2023 10:30 PM
sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org
Rehanamansha; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org

Hamza Khan Kamrani SW of Sheikhupura Territory Data fudging Issue

WhatsApp Unknown 2023-02-20 at 10.28.13 PM.zip

| hope that you are doing well, It is to update you following issues identified in SW’s performance while my visit to Site

today 20-2-20

23.

SW presence found on site/forecourt including his arrival and off timings found satisfactory. Performance issues
identified during my visit as following.

SW intervention found zero%. During CCTV he is found standing idle throughout the time he spend in forecourt.
Bike straddling compliance on site found 10-20% due to the noncooperation of SM and Forecourt staff but Data shared

by SW is 40-50%. Number of times verbal warning shared with SW but no improvement is witnessed.

CCTV footages of 12-2-2023 & 13-2-2023 is attached here with as proof for your reference & working.

On the above basis it is recommended please issue him warning letter for reference about his performance is not

satisfactory.

Details of SW
Ship to Site Name Region Name of Safety Warden ID Card No.
10041052 | BEST SERVICE STATION SheikhuPura | Hamzah Khan 35404-0724479-1

Regard’s




